Guli ©f] Exploration and Production Company

RECEIVED BY

"% hUG 28 1984

0. C. D
ARTESIA, OFFICE

R. C. Anderson
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA Augus t 24 ) 1

0il Conservation Division
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

This is to advise Gulf's Eddy "GK' State Com. #2, Penasco
Draw Morrow pool, Unit F, Section 19, T-18S, R-25E Eddy County
New Mexico has been plugged and abandoned, and recompleted in the
Penasco Draw Permo Penn pool.

Permission is hereby requested to combine the remaining
stock, approximately 13 barrels, from the Penasco Draw Morrow pool,

with the Penasco Draw Permo Penn pool, to be run for sale.

The Permian Corporation is the transporter for the above

leases.
Please advise if these arrangements are satisfactory.
Yours very truly
} o~ s
Z & @*— Eer—"
R. C. Anderson
bjk

cc: The Permian Corporation
P. 0. Box 3119
Midland, Texas 79701
Jim Baker - Midland Crude 0il Department

H. N. Hicks - Lea Street Field Office

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

P. O. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240



